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a f | Memorandum
Date: January 16, 2007
To: HONORABLE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL
From: Councilwoman Gerrie Schipske, Fifth District%

Subject: AGENDA ITEM: Reconsideration of January 9, 2007 decision related to

the operation of a child care center with less than code required parking at
85 W. Del Amo Boulevard

DISCUSSION

During the public hearing on January 9, 2007 regarding a proposed child care center at
85 W. Del Amo Boulevard, | had questions regarding the approval process with the
State Department of Day Care Licensing.

While some opinions were given about the licensing process, | would like the
opportunity to get further information regarding the State review and how that relates to
the City’s approval process. | believe it warrants a review of our decision and an
opportunity to reconsider the Council’s action.

RECOMMENDATION

Reconsider the action of the City Council on January 9, 2007 to deny the appeal and
sustain the decision of the City Planning Commission to approve a Conditional Use
Permit and Standards Variance to allow the operation of a child care center with less
than code required parking at 85 W. Del Amo Boulevard, and set a date for a new
hearing.






